
From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: pqc mailing list
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:24:50 AM

Done.

Regards, Rene.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:17 AM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Subject: Re: pqc mailing list
Rene,
Thanks. It's helpful to know who is on it. Yes, I think we should add:

Jacob Alperin-Sheriff
Carl Miller
Thinh Dang (Quynh's brother who is interning here)
Rich Davis (radavi1@nsa.gov)

It's fine to leave Adam on, unless he asks to be taken off.

Dustin

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:05:56 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Subject: Re: pqc mailing list
Hi Dustin,

Here is a list. I guess I should

add Jacob Alperin ?
add Carl Miller ?
remove Adam O'neill ?

Regards, Rene.

mailto:rene.peralta@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov


Yi-Kai Liu
William Polk
Stephen Jordan
Scott Simon
Ray Perlner
Rene Peralta
Nick Gajcowski
Mark Motley
Lily Chen
Laurie Law
John McVey
Jonathan Katz
Jerry Solinas
Jacob Farinholt
Evan Bullock
Dustin Moody
Daniel Kirkwood
David Tuller
Daniel Smith
David Hubbard
Bill Fefferman
Bradley C. Lackey
Adam O'neill

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 8:09 AM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Subject: pqc mailing list
Rene,
Can you give me a list of who receives mail sent to the pqc@nist.gov address? Thanks,

Dustin


